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www.woodardcurran.com F 207.774.6635

June 13, 2011

City of Portland, Department Inspection Services Division
Donald McPherson

389 Congress Street, Room 315

Portland, Maine 04101

RE: Fitzpatrick Stadium Home Side Bleacher Special Inspection Certification

Dear Mr. McPherson:

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required for this project,
and itemized in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been performed and all
discovered discrepancies for the Home Side bleachers have been resolved. In addition, all the items
listed in your email to Ethan Owens, dated June 7, 2011, have been verified.

To date, construction of the Visitor Side bleachers has not been completed. The RDP identified one
structural support beam at the Visitor Side Bleachers that is bent out of alignment. The contractor has
been notified and the RDP is waiting for the manufacturer's repair recommendations. A separate
certification letter for the Visitor Side bleachers will be submitted to your office, once this discrepancy
has been corrected to the satisfaction of the RDP.

Respectfully submitted,
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